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EHR Funding Readiness Assessment Questionnaire

MSA/Site:
MSA President:
MSA IM/IT Lead (if one has been identified):

Potential readiness assessment questions:

Do you have a tentative or confirmed go-live date?
Please explain:

® Are you familiar with the Memorandum of Understanding - Introduction of EHRs in Health
Authority Facilities? Are your MSA members familiar with the MOU?
Do you have any questions about the MOU?

e What is your familiarity with the EHR being implemented across your HA?
e.g. FESR, Advance Program, etc.

e Do you have a communications strategy/plan to connect with your MSA members?
Please explain:

e Do you have existing connections or networks with health authority stakeholders involved in
the EHR implementation (e.g. CMIO, Advance Program Physician Champion, Advance Program
SME)

Please explain:

e How is your MSA preparing for EHR coming to your site?
Please explain:

e Do you have any plans drafted for how you will measure successful EHR implementation at
your site?
Please explain what successful EHR implementation at your site would look like:

e Do you have any IM/IT Lead/Representative(s) on your MSA?
If yes, please list their names and contact information:
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e Currently, are there ongoing EHR discussions within the MSA?
Please explain:

e How would you like to see the HA prioritize their funding for physician involvement in EHR
implementation?
From the following 3 options, prioritize from most to least important:
1. CME credits for training*,
2. Funded physician time for training,
3. Back- or extra-filling positions during go-live.

If you could only choose 1 option, which would it be?
Outside of these three options, what other suggestions would you like to put forward?

*Note: CME credits cannot be provided along with remuneration for physician training time.

Other Questions:

e Has your MSA’s facility been identified in the health authority’s multi-year EHR
implementation plan? Please explain.

e Please explain the commitment by the health authority and MSA to adhere to the
engagement framework outlined in the 2022 Physician Master Agreement’s Miemorandum of
Understanding — Introduction of EHRs in Health Authority Facilities.

e Are there ongoing EHR discussions have been or will be initiated between the health authority
and MSA, which include physicians’ feedback and input into planning, design and
implementation processes?

o Please list the MSA and health authority point of contacts for the facility’s EHR
implementation. If point of contacts have not yet been identified, please explain how this will
be accomplished along with a timeline.

e Has your MSA consulted with other MSAs that have implemented EHRs for knowledge sharing
and lessons learned? Please explain.
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